#### Badger Elementary PTO Monday, October 7<sup>th</sup> Minutes

# MINUTES

Amanda called the meeting to order with members in attendance.

## **Officer's Reports**

- President Amanda Carr
- Vice President Dawn Cunningham
- Secretary Sarah Moyer read minutes from April meeting
- Treasurer Kate Bailey \$9,457.05 balance
- **Principal's Report** Due to limited parking, parents should park in the back of the school and do not need to sign in at the office. Teachers will be equipped with a list for those attending.
- **SRO Kata's Report** when PTO members are volunteering in the building, stay in designated area. Middle School & High School areas are not permissible.

## **Committee Reports**

- Book Fair Dawn Cunningham October 7<sup>th</sup> -10<sup>th</sup> all volunteers scheduled
- **Box Tops** Katie Webb ongoing- scan receipt to app. Eventually scanning will be only option, concerned our results will not be as positive as cutting labels was easier for others who aren't parents to save for our school/ A new flyer to be sent home as all classrooms may not have received the last flyer.
- Pumpkin Derby Jenn Donaldson October 19<sup>th</sup> need forms by October 10<sup>th</sup>, put on Drund & Remind
- Kickin It After School Victoria Swartz October 28<sup>th</sup> 30<sup>th</sup> 28 kids, t-shirts have been ordered for those that signed up. Only ordered 2 extra in each size. Kids can still sign up until October 15<sup>th</sup> but will not receive a t-shirt
- Skating Parties Kate Bailey will have 1 after the beginning of the year Olympic Fun Center in Hermitage PA
- **Teacher's Dinner** November 20<sup>th</sup> during Parent Teacher Conferences Kristy Edgar will ask for donations at next PTO meeting and send email requesting donations to PTO members that signed up for the dinner
- Texas Roadhouse Kate Bailey Nov 1<sup>st</sup> -18<sup>th</sup> to sell gift cards. Dine to Donate at Texas Roadhouse on either Feb 3<sup>rd</sup> or 10<sup>th</sup>

### **Old Business**

• Ms. Lundy's Books - books are elementary level and will be given to the BES students

### **New Business**

- Fun Run Kristy Edgar March 13<sup>th</sup> work with Mr. Fitch and have children get donations and run during school
- PTO Today Membership Kristy looking to see if we want to join they can help plan a Fun Run
- PTO Manager Membership membership was renewed
- **Destination Imagination** funds from Destination Imagination will be deposited into the PTO bank account in a separate splinter account
- **Maker Space** Amanda Carr to recommend to Dr. Gough that the maker space be named Lori Lundy Learning Space we can get a plaque if this is approved
- **Christmas Shoppe** decided on a committee of Julie Priddy, Gwen Mitchell & Kristy Edgar. They will shadow Morgan O'Brien to make the transition for the next school year.
- **Book Fair** decided on a committee of Sarah Buck & Katie Webb. They will shadow Dawn Cunningham to make the transition for the next school year

- Calendar Fundraiser Sarah Moyer Fall of 2020
- **Spring Carnival** Kate Bailey April 25<sup>th</sup> \$5 for a game card, 12 games, food concession, raffle baskets. Kari Peska to help with raffle baskets. Location proposed is at the school, PTO to pay janitor. Amanda Carr to request permission from Dr. Gough

Games for Carnival

- 1. Frog Splat
- 2. Ping Pong Fish Bowls
- 3. Plinko
- 4. Can Target
- 5. Pallet Ring Toss
- 6. Pig Races
- 7. Boat Races
- 8. Nerf Shooting Gallery
- 9. Nose Pick
- 10. Go Fish
- 11. Football Toss
- 12. Pulley Maze

Gwen Mitchell motioned to adjourn & Kristy Edgar 2<sup>nd</sup>

Members in attendance – Sarah Buck, Kristy Edgar, Dawn Cunningham, Julie Priddy, Gwen Mitchell, Donny Donaldson, Sarah Moyer, Kate Bailey, Victoria Swartz, Katie Webb, Carrie Earls, Kari White Peska & Amanda Carr